
 

TENDER 7119-KP-21 - Addendum #6 
 

Project: Elmira District S.S. - Window, Roof, HVAC & Sanitary Upgrades 

Project No.: 20931 

Date:   2021.03.31 

 

The following information supplements and/or supersedes the bid documents ISSUED FOR 
TENDER dated 2021.03.17 
 

This Addendum forms part of the contract documents and is to be read, interpreted, and 
coordinated with all other parts. The cost of all contained herein is to be included in the contract 
sum. The following revisions supersede the information contained in the original drawings and 
specifications issued for the above-named project to the extent referenced and shall become 
part thereof.  
 
 
Addenda Documents attached herein: 

1. Attached photos is response to Question 3 regarding existing boiler piping. 
 
Clarifications: 

2. Revisions to 01 21 00 Allowances:  

a. Delete: item #5 under List of cash allowance under (1.1.8.1.1) which duplicates 
item #1 for masonry repair. 

b. Add: Provide Allowance for unforeseen abatement which was not already 
identified in the Asbestos Update (included in the Tender package) that is 
required to be done in order to complete the work of the project: $40,000.00 

c. Add: Provide Allowance for daylighting by Hydrovac or approved equivalent 
(i.e. hand digging) to confirm service location, inverts/conflicts: $50,000.00  
 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS:  

Question 1:   

Will the interior/exterior window caulking be tested for asbestos? 

Answer 1:  

There will be no testing before tender closing. There is an allowance to be used for abatement 
purposes if it is found to be required. 
 



 

Question 2:   

Will the boiler breeching get tested for asbestos?  

Answer 2:  

There will be no testing before tender closing. There is an allowance to be used for abatement 
purposes if it is found to be required. 
 

Question 3:  

Are you able to provide pictures/drawings/rough quantity for the asbestos pipe insulation 
in the boiler room?  

Answer 3:  

Photos of the existing conditions are to be made available. 

 
Question 4:  

Can we please have access to attaining documents and addendum without the water 
sign/Preview? 

Answer 4:  

The General Contractors have full access to the documents. Refer to the approved vendors list. 

 
Question 5:  

Elmira DSS - Locker refurbishment - will you consider a fire retardant plastic laminate or 
Class A solid phenolic door in lieu to the metal locker door specified?  Our products 
are locally manufactured and custom made for every  project - we have 40 years 
experience and offer a durable product suitable for school hallways.  Notes:  We do not 
offer painting services - replacement locker bases are made of solid phenolic.  I would 
be happy to show you our materials and send more information for your consideration.  

Answer 5:  

The specifications are established prior to tender. This may be considered for inclusion in the 
specification for future projects for the Board. 

 
Question 6:  

Will you be adding UVC systems like Upper Air and air purification to the scope of this 
project? A fully automated UVC robotic system now available locally, to disinfect class, 
cafeteria, etc.  

Answer 6:  

The scope and specifications for the work are established prior to tender. This may be considered 
for inclusion in future projects for the Board. 

 



 

Question 7:  

Can you please clarify the quantities of window rollers shades and their locations?  

Answer 7:  

All classroom vision glass windows will have roller shades. Corridor and Stairway glazing will not 
have roller shades. Refer to window schedule for quantities. 

 

Question 8:  

In the S1 Drawing, the High roof framing plan is calling for existing Joist reinforcement. 
Can you please advise if that type of works needs T-Bar ceiling and suspension system 
removal and reinstallation?  

Answer 8:  

Given the Mechanical work also happening in these areas it would be prudent to assume removal 
and reinstallation in those areas. 

 

Question 9:  

Please confirm the height from the floor to the underside of the hatch door so we can 
accurately price the ships ladder.  

Answer 9:  

Please allow for a deck height above the floor of 109.5” or 2781mm. 

 

Question 10:  

In regards to the base sheet membrane installation. Are the 2 plies to be installed 1 
plus 1 or are they to be installed as a typical 2 ply roof by offsetting roll by 18 inches 
each run. 

Answer 10:  

Roof membrane is to be installed as a typical 2 ply membrane, offsetting rolls by 18 inches.  
Granulated cap ply to follow 2 ply base. 

 

Question 11:  

Are these lockers to be electrostatically recoated? 

Answer 11:  

Yes. 
 

 
 



 

Question 12:  

Are new transom panels required to match new door/frame colour? 
 
 

Answer 12:  

Yes. 
 
 
-END OF ADDENUM #6- 














